RECEIVED

MAR 151983
Pogo Producing Company
300 Midland Towers « P.O. Box 10340 « Midland. Texas 79702 » 915-682-6622 O. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFHCE

Offset Operators
(see attached Mailing List)
Re: Rule 104F-Lightfoot No. 1
1780" FSL & 2460' FEL
Section 14, T-24-S, n-28-t
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentleman:

bmitted to the 0il Conservation Division for
mation at 13,000' under Rule 104F. The location
or safety purposes due to the presence of two

The captioned well hes been su
approval to drill to the Morrow for
was moved from a standard location f
E1 Paso Natural buried pipelines.

his letter are attached. Please execute and mail one copy 1o
n Santa Fe signifying your approval of the proposed
e enclosed for your convenience.

Two copies of t
the 0i1 Conservation Division i
Jocation. A stamped and addressed envelope ar

Yours very truly,

Red

/5; ‘ MZ&\,[W

BZJ. Williams
Division Operations Manager

BJIW: km
APPROVED

NAME
COMPANY




